

Expert in printing and graphic reproduction equipment. Fully capable of managing technical operation for your business. Ability to manage all service repair manuals, operate bindery equipment, paper cutter, drills, and laminating machines. Proficient with handling all service orders both oral and written instructions, formulas, and processing charts. Adept at using precision measuring tools.

SKILLS

- Single Color Offset Presses:
 - AB Dick 360, 385, 8810, 9, 975810, 9850 with T-51
 - Chief 15, 17, 215, 217, 25
 - Davidson 500, 501, 601
 - Hamada 600
 - Heidelberg TOK
 - Multi-Lith 1250, 1640, 1850
 - Ryobi or Itek 985, 3200, 3300, 975
- Two Color Offset Presses:
 - Ryobi 3985, 3302
 - AB Dick 9985
- Web Presses:
 - Harris Cottrell 8 unit (second pressman)
 - Apollo 850
 - Goss Community 8 unit (second pressman)
- Painting in acrylics
- Operate printing and graphic reproduction equipment
- Operate bindery equipment, paper cutter, drills, laminating machines
- Use precision measuring tools

WORK ACTIVITY

- Produce original artworks in acrylic paint
- Exhibit and sell paintings in galleries and privately
- Inspect and examine printed products for print clarity, color accuracy, conformance to specifications, and external defects
- Examine job orders to determine details such as quantities to be printed, production times, stock specifications, and color sequences
- Select and install printing plates, rollers and feed guides
- Monitor feeding, printing and racking processes of presses in order to maintain specified operating levels and to detect malfunctions and make necessary adjustments
- Operate equipment to ensure proper ink coverage, alignment, and registration
- Load, position and adjust printed materials on holding fixtures or in equipment loading and feeding mechanisms
- Pour or spread paint, ink, color compounds and other materials into reservoirs, color holders of printing units; making measurements and adjustments to control color and viscosity
- Blend solvents according to types of material being printed and work order specifications

EMPLOYMENT

Artist , Self-employed, Cleveland, OH	2000 - Present
Janitor , City of Euclid Police Department, Euclid OH	2013 - 2014
Maintenance Technician , Free Medical Clinic of Greater Cleveland, Cleveland OH	2011 - 2013
Pressman , Basic Printing Company, Parma OH	2002 - 2007
Pressman , Ultra Printing Company & Design, Parma OH	2000 - 2002
Press Operator , Great Lakes Printing Company, Ashtabula OH	2000 - 2001

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Towards Employment, Inc., Cleveland OH,	<i>Job Readiness</i>
Cuyahoga Community College, Cleveland OH,	<i>Associate Degree in Graphic Arts</i>
Ashtabula County Joint Vocational School, Jefferson OH,	<i>Graphic Arts Certificate</i>